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State Agenc .
gency Contact Information
Name
Alabama Board of Website:
Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
Alaska Board of Website:
Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.
aspx
Arizona Board of Website:
Nursing https://azbn.gov/
Arkansas Board of Website:
Nursing https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-
board/
California Board of Websites:
Registered https://www.rn.ca.gov/
Nursing
Department of https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/Certified-Nurse-Assistant-
Public Health Training-Programs.aspx
Colorado Board of Website:
Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
Connecticut Department of Website:
Public Health, https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/registered-
Nursing nurse/registered-nurse-licensure
Licensing
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Contact Information

Delaware Board of Website:
Nursing https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of DC Health Website:
Columbia https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/trained-medication-employees
Florida Department of | Website:
Health Board https://floridasnursing.gov/
of Nursing
Georgia Board of Website:
Nursing https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
Hawaii Board of Website:
Nursing https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho Board of Website:
Nursing https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
lllinois Board of Website:
Nursing https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html
Indiana Department of | Websites:
Health https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/
https://www.in.gov/health/reports/QAMIS/gmat/index.htm
lowa Board of Websites:
Nursing https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards-and-commissions/board-nursing-0

Department of
Inspections,
Appeals, &
Licensing

https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/med-aides-med-managers
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Contact Information

Kansas Board of Website:
Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Department of https://www.kdads.ks.gov/licensing-policy/health-occupations-
Aging and credentialing/certification-policies-fags
Disability
Services
Kentucky Board of Website:
Nursing https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana State Board of Website:
Nursing https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
Department of https://Idh.la.gov/page/3794
Health
Maine State Board of | Website:
Nursing https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Department of
Health and https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/cna-registry/frequently-asked-
Human questionstitcnamedication
Services
Maryland Board of Websites:
Nursing https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/pages/medaide-factsheet-1.aspx
Massachusetts Board of Website:
Registration in https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Nursing
Bureau of
Health
Professions https://www.mass.gov/info-details/become-map-certified
Licensure
Michigan Department of | Website:
Licensing and https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
Regulatory
Affairs
Minnesota Board of Websites:
Nursing https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
State
Legislature https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/4658.1360/
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Contact Information

Mississippi Board of Website:
Nursing https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
Missouri Division of Websites:
Professional https://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Registration
Department of
Health and https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cmt.php#:~:text=An%20individual%20mu
0, 0, 1 1 o, 11 [0) 0, 1
Senior Services st%20successfully%20compete,Medication%20Technician%20(CMT)%20Registry
Montana Board of Website:
Nursing https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
Nebraska Department of | Websites:
Health and https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
Human
Services https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/medication-aide.aspx
Nevada State Board of | Website:
Nursing https://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Board of Websites:
Hampshire Nursing https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-mna
New Jersey Board of Websites:
Nursing https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/applications.aspx
Department of https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/certified-
Health medication-aide/
New Mexico Board of Websites:
Nursing https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.bon.nm.gov/cmap/
New York Professional Websites:

Education
Program
Review

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing

https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-practical-nurses/advanced-home-
health-aides
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Contact Information

North Carolina Board of Websites:
Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ncbon.com/laws-rules-medication-aides
North Dakota Board of Website:
Nursing https://ndbon.org/
Ohio Board of Website:
Nursing https://nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma Board of Website:
Nursing https://oklahoma.gov/nursing/about.html
Oregon State Board of | Websites:

Nursing

https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx

https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/pages/fags cma.aspx

Pennsylvania

State Board of
Nursing

Department of
Human

Websites:

https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-
commissions/nursing

https://medadmin.myodp.org/index.php?redirect=0

Services
Puerto Rico Board of Website:

Nursing https://www.board-of-nursing.org/puerto-rico-board-of-nursing/
Rhode Island Board of Websites:

Nursing https://health.ri.gov/licensing/nurses

Registration

and Nursing https://health.ri.gov/nursing-assistant

Education
South Carolina Board of Website:

Nursing https://www.lIr.sc.gov/nurse/
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Contact Information

South Dakota Board of Websites:
Nursing https://www.sdbon.org/

https://www.sdbon.org/NursingAssistants/MATP.asp

Tennessee Board of Website:
Nursing https://www.tn.gov/health/licensure/nurs.html
Texas Board of Websites:
Nursing https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Health and https://www.hhs.texas.gov/business/licensing-credentialing-regulation/long-term-
Human care-credentialing/medication-aide-program/medication-aide-program-fags
Services
Utah Division of Websites:
Occupational https://dopl.utah.gov/
and
Professional
Licensure
Nursing
Assistant https://utahcnaregistry.com/
Registry
Vermont Board of Website:
Nursing https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing
Virgin Islands Board of Nurse | Website:
Licensure https://vibnl.vi.gov/
Virginia Board of Websites:
Nursing https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/index.html

https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense
/MedicationAide/
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Contact Information

Washington Nursing Care Website:
and Quality https://nursing.wa.gov/
Assurance
Commission https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-
update/nursing-assistant/frequently-asked-questions
State
Department of
Health
West Virginia Registered Websites:
Nursing Board https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Office of
Health Facility https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Programs/AM.html
Licensure and
Certification
Wisconsin Board of Websites:
Nursing https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Department of
Health https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/nh/medaides-requirements.htm
Services
Wyoming Board of Website:
Registration in https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
Nursing
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